

Our ref: SSD-9835-PA-201

Deirdre O'Neill
General Manager – Infrastructure Development
Venues NSW
Level 1M, 44 Driver Avenue
Moore Park, NSW 2021

Attn: Stephanie Ballango (sballango@savills.com.au)

04/06/2024

Sydney Football Stadium Redevelopment - Stage 2 (SSD-9835)

Staging Report for Multi Storey Car Park and Precinct Village - Main Works, Condition A25

Dear Ms O'Neill

I refer to the Staging Report submitted to the Planning Secretary for approval under condition A25 of SSD-9835. I also acknowledge and thank you for your response to the Department's request for additional information.

I note the Staging Report:

- was reviewed by the Applicant, and no issues were raised to the Department;
- relates to Stage 1 to Stage 4 construction of Main works for the Multi Storey Car Park and Precinct Village;
- addresses the requirements of condition A26 of the consent; and
- has been submitted to the Department prior to commencement of construction works.

I also note that Early works for the Multi Storey Car Park and Precinct Village have now been completed which were decoupled from the Main works under the previous Staging Report approved by the Department under PA-159 on 10 May 2023.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the Staging Report, dated 30 May 2024, for the Main works for the Multi Storey Car Park and Precinct Village under condition A25 of SSD-9835.

Please note that if there are any inconsistencies between the submitted Staging Report and the conditions of consent, the conditions will prevail.

Also, please make the Staging Report and this approval letter publicly available on the project website at least 48 hours before the commencement of construction works as per condition A36 of SSD-9835.

If you have any questions, please contact Matt Wood at matthew.wood@dphi.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read 'D Crinnion'. The signature is written in a cursive style with a large 'D' and a smaller 'C'.

Dominic Crinnion
Director
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary